HA-1105 c. 1840
PARKER MITCHELL HOUSE
Havre de Grace, Maryland

The Parker Mitchell House is a three bay, two and a half story, Federal
brick town house on a lighted, raised basement. More sophisticated in its
design than other building of the same period in Havre de Grace, it has a
fan light over the entrance and on the east gable flank, and dormers with
fented pilasters and segmental pediments. This house is most closely related
in design and scale to the Barnes Hopper House (HA-832).
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Parker Mitchell House is a three-bay, two-and-a-half story,
Federal, brick town house on a lighted, raised basement. The building,
located at ##e 518 Franklin St., faces north with a yard on the east
and south and a taller tin-front building abutting the west wall.
Painted white, the house is built of brick laid in all stretcher bond
on the facade and common bond on the other walls. The house has
several additions which will be described separately.

Windows on the main block are arranged uniformly on the facade;
they contain 6/6 light sash and have wooden sills and lintels. The
two small basement windows are centered under the first floor windows.
There are two dormer windows in the roof, their execution being unusually
detailed when compared with other buildings of the same period in
Havre de Grace. Their window sash, containing €/€ lights, is arched
at the top. Flanking the sash are fluted pilasters with corner bloccks;
above them is a recessed segmental pediment. The dormer on the south
elevation has a triangulary pediment, fluted pilasters and corner
blocks with recessed floral designs in them. Another interesting window
treatment is found in the east gable. There the attic window, the
only opening in the wall, is shaped like a fan. In the south wall, a
three-part window on the first floor is partially covered by the
addition next to it; the window on the second floor has 9/6, double
hung sash. The most outstandinging feature of the facade is the
recessed fanlight above the doorway, beleived to be the only one in
Havre de Grace. The framing and the door appear to be later Victorian
additions; they are presently sheltered by a plastic awning.

The main block roof is gable flank, covered with slate. Double
chimneys joined at the base rise from the east wall. The roof has a
box cornice with a fascia board beneath it.

A two-story, brick wing with a cuved north end wall is joined
to the house on the east side. For several reasons this wing appears
to have been built earlier than the rest of the house. Two differences
in material are apparent; the brick on the wing, although painted
white like that of the main block, is light rose in color while the
brick on the main block has a orange cast; also, the wing has a
cornice consisting of two header courses while the main block's
cornice on the south wall is three courses of stretchers. Windows
on the wing have been replaced with 1/1 light sash. 1In the west end
is a recessed oval window divided into four panes. The wing roof is
a tin covered shed with a large multi-flue brick chimney rising from
the south end, east slope. The o0ld wing with a shed roof resembles a
type of house known as a "flounder" which is half of a gable roof house.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The areas of significance for the Parker Mitchell House are
architecture, local history and community planning. The dwelling, a
brick two-and-a-half story, three-bay Federal town house is more
sophisticated in its design than other buildings of the same peaiod in
Havre de Grace, having a fan light over the entrance and on the east
gable flank and dormers with fluted pilasters and segmental pediments.
One of the wings on the rear appears to be of an older date than the
main structure.

- The house has local historical significance through its connection
ith the O0'Neill and Mitchell families. John O'Neil in his Will
written on December 12, 1837, leaves a lot on Franklin St. to Parker
Mitchell. Thus it was probably Parker Mitchell or a member of his
family for whom the house was built, after 1837 and before 1860.

John O'Neill who bought the lot in 1830 for $100.00 is known as the
defender of Havre de Grace for his role in the War of 1812. 1In May
of 1813 the town and most of the buildings in it were burned by the
British. O'Neill after firing on the British fleet in the Chesapeake,
attempted to defend the town. Parker M itchell is believed to have
been the uncle of F. O'Neill Mitchell and John Parker Mitchell who

began their canning business at Mulberry Point in Harford County 1in
the 1880's.

The Parker Mitchell house is located one block off of N. Union
Ave. on Franklin St. The neighborhood around it, although deteriorating,
contains many interesting old buildings. The Presbyterian Church
(HA-1107) is directly across the street, the Cameron-Currier Livery
Stable (HA-1104) is on the corner of Franklin and N. Stokes St. and
the Zelma Kelly House (HA-1097) is around the corner. The house is

most closely related in design and scale to the Barnes Hopper House
(HA-832)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Marion Morton, Architectural Surveyor

ORGANIZATONMaryland Historical Trust DATE
2] State Circle 267=-14138
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Annapolis Md
CITY OR TOWN STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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PARKER WMITCHELL HCUSE LAND RECORDS

GRG 367 419 July 3%, 1952
Grantors: <Tharles F. Bonney and First National Bank of
Grantees: David Mewman and Jean, His wife

nart of lct 60, 66, 73 in scuare 232

GCr 29C &0 tugust 4, 1945

Grantoer: TLouls
Grantee: Thearles 2

GCw 275 31 Zevtember 10, 1947
Grantor: Joseoh Leffler, executor of “11l1 of Elirabeth
Grantee: lLouis L. Gocd
2171 NANN AN

.L.L’\:-,/\_Q :
PEF 113 23 Aoril 18, 1904
Grantcr: James Cardinal Gibson, Archbishorn of Baltimore
Grantee: ©li-abeth Leffler
Fouity Case - Steven £. "/illiam, trustee, against Charl
Slicer. Thne land was conveyed to James Cardinal Gibson,
of Raltimore - 14,875.G0
ALJ 68 149 July 1, 1890
Grantor: Harriscon Hopper
Grnatee: CTharles H. Slicer
<S.000 .00

LD gt e RS
£LJ €6 335 Cctober &, 1879
Grantor: Joseph Simmons
Grantee: Harrison Hooper

13,887,020

11 28zf March &, 1860
Grantcer John Parker Mitchell
Grantee Joseph Simmons

121,000,00

beinc the same lot which was devised to Farker Mitchell,
John Parker Mitchell, kv the Last “ill and Testament of
deceased December 12, 1837

HD 12 294 ~August 20, 1830
Grantors: Stephen J. Thompson and Villiarm C. Thompson,

heirs of James Thompson
Grantee: John C'Neill
©1

Havre de (Grace

lLeffler

es H.
Archbishon

father of
John C'Neill,

only surviving
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PARKER MITCHELL HOUSE HA-1105
518 Frawnkiin S+, Havre de Grae_
Marion Morton  August, 1970

SOUTH ELEVATION
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